Prepared by: Maria Hevia g4 BiD TABULATION Opening date: March 13, 2013
Verified by: Maggie Reynal &/a f[ 3 BID # 8216-0/18: LANDFILL GAS CONTROL, SERVICES
Stearns, Conrad and
Carlson Environmental : Onsite Envircnmental Schmidt Consuiting
Bidder's Name— Consultants, PC Golder Associates Inc Shaw Environmenta! Inc. Services Inc Westhorp & Associates Inc. Engineering
Did bidder acknowledge Solicitation Addendums?— YES YES YES YES YES YES
Did Bidder Claim Local Preference?— NO NO YES YES YES YES
Is Bidder Eligible for Local Preference?—
Did Bidder Claim Locally-Headquartered Preference?— NO NO NO NO YES NO
Is Bidder Eiigible for Locally-Headquartered Preference?—
Is Bidder Eligible for Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (VBE) Preference?— NO NO NO NO NO NO
Is Submittal Form signed?— YES YES YES YES YES YES
Micro/SBE #10766, Exp 2/2815
Bidder's SBE/CSBE/CBE Certification— NO NO NO NO CBE (TIER 1) #2506, Exp 2/28/15 NQO
Is Bidder Eligible for the solicitation's Measure?— e
FIN & ADPICS Suffix— il v P . 540913440 01
Insurance Certificate Provided?— | i e ' YES
Did bidder check box to indicate that it has a felony conviction to disclose?—|! : ' NO
Did Bidder Initial Space Regarding Scrutinized Companies?— ] . : NO
Contact Information (from Bid)— : . ; Eduardo Smith, P.E.
Payment Terms— [Ee2 0 - Net 45 - (Section 1)
Are Solicitation Affidavits complete?— [l 2 = YES
Did Bidder Take Exception to Solicitation Terms?— [l & i’ - NO
|s Bidder's AAP Approved by Miami-Dade County?— |2 | ! | _ | Yes - #000540, Expires 6/30/13
s Bidder a Miami-Dade Definquent Contractor—{& - ; - NO
Is Bidder in the Federal Excluded Parties List?— g = - i
is Bidder in the Sudan/Iran FL Scrutinized Co. List?— - o
Did bidder complete Collusion Affidavit?— L .
Was a Non-Responsive Determination Needed?— : e e
] 4 i e i
o = VIces L L . s
Unit
Annual Current | Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Price Unit Price Unit Price
Item Estimate Description Prices Each Total Each Total Each Tofal Each Total Each Total Each Total
1 60|South Dade Landfill (Tasks A, B1 &2, C, & D) $3,699.90 ) $5,940.00 $356,400.00 | $6,850.00 $411,000.00 | $ 7,400.00 $444,000.00 | $5,529.50 $331,770.00 | $7,345.00 $440,700.00 | $3,755.00 $225,300.00
2 80[North Dade Landfill (Tasks A, B1 &2, C, & D) $5,776.79 | $6,280.00 $376,800.00 | $7,450.00 $447,000.00 | $ 9,300.00 $558,000.00 | $6,524.50 $391,470.00 | $8,230.00 $493,800.00 | $3,950.00 $237,000.00
3 60[0Id South Dade Landfill (Task B1) Unable to Gross | $1,340.00 $80,400.00 $3865.00 $21,900.00i% 425.00 $25,500.00 | $715.00 $42 900.00 $800.00 $48,000.00 $168.00 $10,080.00
4 60{N.W. 58" St i Reference $1,340.00 $80,400.00 - $21,240.00 |5 3 $21,000.00 | $980.00 $800.00 $48,000.00 $168.00 10,080.00
1 500|Vertical Well Extension {PVC) $18.00 $9,000.00 $500.00 $250,000.00 | $§ 55.00 $27,500.00 $58.18 $29,080.00 $40.00 $20,000.00 $30.40 $15,200.00
2 1000|Vertical Well Extension {(HDPE) @ $14.00 $14,000.00 $750.00 $750,00000 [ $ 60.00 $60,000.00 $53.57 $53,570.00 $38.00 $38,000.00 $23.50 $23,500.00
3 10|Perimeter Gas Well/Probe Installed (2" x 10 Ft) L] $550.00 $5,500.00 $500.00 $5,000.00 | $ 500.00 $5,000.00 | $2,100.00 $21,000.00 | $1,750.00 $17,500.00 $518.00 $5,180.00
4 2500]|10" PVC (Sch. 40) Aboveground Header é $18.50 $46,250.00 $18.77 $46,025.00 | $ 25.00 $62,500.00 $21.26 $53,150.00 $39.00 $97,500.00 $17.50 $43,750.00
5 100018” PVC (Sch. 80) Aboveground Lateral S 2 $13.50 $13,500.00 $11.90 $11,2900.00 | $§ 2200 $22,000.00 $20.92 $20,920.00 $34.00 $34,000.00 $16.50 $16,500.00
8 500|3" PVC (Sch. 40) Aboveground Lateral 8 2 $7.50 $3,750.00 $4.17 $2,08500 1% 1200 $6,000.00 $10.91 $5,455.00 $20.00 $10,000.00 $12.00 $6,000.00
7 500{2" PVC (Sch. 40) Aboveground Lateral T 2 $6.00 $3,000.00 $2.75 $1,375.00 | § 6.00 $3,000.00 $10.64 $5,320.00 $19.00 $9,500.00 $10.15 $5,075.00
8 3000{12" HDPE (SDR 17) Aboveground Lateral § é $20.00 $60,000.00 $20.92 $62,760.00 | § 40.00 $120,000.00 $28.81 $86,430.00 $42.00 $126,000.00 $28.15 " $84.,450.00
9 500(10" HDPE (SDR 17) Aboveground Lateral G E $16.00 $8,000.00 $16.97 $8,48500|8% 39.00 '$19,500.00 $24.76 $12,380.00 $38.00 $19,000.00 $27.30 $13,650.00
10 2000|8" HDPE {SDR 17) Aboveground Lateral o8 $13.00 $26,000.00 $11.51 $23,020.00 {$  30.00 $60,000.00 $20.12 $40,240.00 $29.00 $58,000.00 $13.50 $27.000.00
11 2000|6" HDPE (SDR 17) Aboveground Lateral % $9.00 $18,000.00 $8.30 $16,600.00 { $ 26.00 $52,000.00 $15.51] $31,020.00 $27.00 $54,000.00 $10.65 $21,300.00
12 1000|4" HDPE (SDR 17) Aboveground Lateral i $8.00 $8,000.00 $5.03 $5,03000 | $ 14.00 $14,000.00 $11.51 $11,510.00 $20.00 $20,000.00 $7.00 $7,000.00
13 1000|6" PVC (Sch. 80) Below Ground Lateral = $15.00 $15,000.00 $24.00 $24,00000 | $ 45.00 $45,000.00 $21.50 $21,500.00 $34.00 $34,000.00 $20.50 $20,500.00
14 1000]3" PVC (Sch. 40) Below Ground Lateral $11.00 '$11,000.00 $17.20 $17,20000 | % 31.00 $31,000.00 $13.21 $13,210.00 $24.00 $24,000.00 $15.85 $15,850.00
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Prepared by: Maria Hevia
Verified by: Maggie Reynaldos

ID TABULATION

BID # 8216-0/18: LANDFILL GAS CONTROL, SERVICES

Opening date: March 13, 2013

Carison Environmental

Onsite Environmental

Stearns, Conrad and
Schmidt Consulting

Bidder's Name— Consultants, PC Golder Associates Inc Shaw Environmental Inc. Services Inc Westhorp & Associates Inc. Engineering
15 1000{2"” PVC (Sch. 40) Below Ground Lateral g $10.00 $10,000.00 $16.25 $16,250.00 | $ 28.00 $28,000.00 $12.45 $12,450.00 $22.00 $22,000.00 $14.90 $14,200.00
16 1000{6” HDPE (SDR 17) Below Ground Lateral i $13.50 $13,500.00 $19.00 $19,000.00 | $ 45.00 $45,000.00 $18.68 $18,680.00 $28.00 $28,000.00 $16.84 $16,840.00
17 1000{4" HDPE (SDR 17) Below Ground Lateral a $10.50 $10,500.00 $17.25 $17250.00 | 36.00 $36,000.00 $14.70 $14,700.00 $24.00 $24,000.00 $14.46 $14,460.00
18 1000{Over excavation (greater than 4’ below surface) 5 g $7.00 $7,000.00 $10.00 $10,000.00 | $ 40.00 $40,000.00 $1.09 $1,080.00 $10.00 $10,000.00 $5.50 $5,500.00
19 1000|Gas extraction well installation ug E $130.00 $130,000.00 $142.00 $142,000.00 | $ 122.00 $122,000.00 $113.57 $113,570.00 $130.00 $130,000.00 $78.00 $78,000.00
20 4000{8" Horizontal collector installation ] $35.50 $142,000.00 $19.00 $76,000.00 |3 80.00 $320,000.00 $39.28 $157,120.00 $60.00 $240,000.00 $46.35 $185,400.00
21 100|3” Expansion Joints (Aboveground) § E $150.00 $15,000.00 $150.00 $15,000.00 | $ 180.00 $18,000.00 $630.68 $63,068.00 $150.00 $15,000.00 $105.00 $10,500.00
22 100{4" Expansion Joints {Aboveground) G E $200.00 $20,000.00 $160.00 $16,000.00 | $ 210.00 $21,000.00 $656.84 $65,684.00 $175.00 $17,500.00 $125.00 $12,500.00
23 100|6" Expansion Joints {Aboveground) 28 $540.00 $54,000.00 $500.00 $50,000.00 | $ 260.00 $26,000.00 | $1,113.55 $111,355.00 $225.00 $22,500.00 $150.00 $15,000.00
24 100|8” Expansion Joints {Aboveground} % $665.00 $66,500.00 $600.00 $60,000.00 | § 280.00 $28,000.00 | $1,208.38 $120,838.00 $275.00 $27,5600.00 $160.00 $16,000.00
25 100[10” Expansion Joints (Aboveground) g $790.00 $79,000.00 $700.00 $70,000.00 1 $ 300.00 $30,000.00 | $1,331.55 $133,155.00 $400.00 $40,000.00 $200.00 $20,000.00
120 Regulatory & Miscellaneous Meetings (Project 2e :
1 Manager, Professional Engineer) 8 “» g $110.00 $13,200.00 $150.00 $18,000.00 { $ $11,400.00 $70.00 $8,400.00 $125.00 $15,000.00 . $125.00 $15,000.00
2 200|Landfill Gas Technician {Miscellaneous Tasks) e 8 g _%_, $36.00 $7,200.00 $90.00 $18,000.00 |'$ $13,000.00 $58.00 $11,800.00 $65.00 $13,000.00 $57.00 $11,400.00
3 2000{Project Foreman 2 § £ 2 $37.00 $74,000.00 $125.00 $250,000.00 | $ $130,000.00 $64.00 $128,000.00 $60.00 $120,000.00 $79.00 $158,000.00
4 1500|Heavy Equipment Operator g ..g 8 $39.00 $58,500.00 $90.00 $135,000.00 | $ $90,000.00 $59.00 $88,500.00 $55.00 $82,500.00 $65.00 $97,500.00
5 5000|Construction Laborer o $28.00 $140,000.00 $73.00 $365,000.00 { $ $250,000.00 $45.00 $225,000.00 $57.00 $285,000.00
= — : M%: et e m e % % T T T ] o ~: oy = ‘ﬂgﬂﬁﬁ = ,‘ Tmﬁ‘%‘;‘;
Evaluation Adjustment 10 % Micro or SBE Preference— - $2,361,600.00

Evaluated Total—| $ 1,975,400.00 | $ 3,403,020.00 | $ 2,784,400.00 | $ 2,627,945.00 | $ 2,361,600.00 | $ 1,743,415.00
Preliminary Rank— 2 6 4 3 1
Classify Bidders as Locally Headguartered{LH), Local(L), Non-Local{NL}— NL NL L LH
5% Applied to Lowest Bid (if L) & Compared to LH Bid— $ 252794500 | $ 2,361,600.00 | $ 1,830,585.75
10% Applied to Lowest Bid (if NL) & Compared to L— 5 1,817,756.50
15% Applied to Lowest Bid (if NL) & Compared to LH Bid— $ 236160000 % 2.004,927.25
No No No

Is BAFO required?—

Comments— *Solicitation Measures. Micro/SBE Bid Preference
*Apparent jow bidder, Stearns, Conrad and Schmidt Consulting Engineers,Inc., affirmed Local Preference -

THIS TALLY SHEET IS AN INDICATION OF PRICES ONLY AND [S NOT A DETERMINATION OF THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE, RESPONSIBLE BIDDERS

*No need to confirm due to no local vendor within 5%, 10% of low bidder and no Locally headquartered vendor within 15% of low bidder.

*Replacement solicitation is structrured differently than current; it is not possible to cross reference prices.
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